# Police Advisory Committee Meeting January 10, 2007

Rocky Bonura	_x_ Michael D'Amico	Patricia Gebert	_x_ Barbara Grover
_x_ Laura Landry	_x_ Leo Middleton	_x_ Sharin Nakayama	a Angie Snider
Dal Toruno Ha	arold Tyler ASO	Representative – Juli	e Dinh
The meeting began	at 1:35 pm.		

Because the total number of committee members did not make a quorum, the meeting was an informational meeting only.

The minutes of the September 13, 2006 was approved as written.

## Winter Intersession

The classes for the winter intersession are full. Behavioral and Social Sciences had to double their class size on several of their sections to accommodate the number of students enrolled during this session. There is an increase in enrollment at the El Camino Compton Education Center.

## **Construction Update**

Trenching around campus has started. Fences had to be installed because the orange cones did not work.

An inquiry was made regarding vehicle access to the Community Education Office during construction in that area. Trenching would be backfilled as the project proceeds. It should be completed before the beginning of the spring 2007 semester.

The El Camino Community College District still has not received approval from the Division of State Architect to begin work on the parking structure in Lot H. It is hopeful that approval will be given within 30 days. It will take approximately 90 days before bids go out.

The Humanities building is scheduled for demolition. A study is being conducted to make end of the cafeteria a meeting room. The cost for the replacement of the Student Services and Activities Center has increased due to an increase in cost for materials.

Ms. Nakayama expressed concern for blind students when construction is going on. The Special Resource Center should be included in the campus walk. Mike D'Amico will send Bob Gann an email to include the Special Resource Center.

#### Recent Crimes on Campus

An individual was stopped and arrested in the vicinity of the Child Development Center. He was arrested for possession of 90 bottles of codeine cough syrup, possession of methamphetamine, possession of marijuana and possession of narcotics with the intent to sell. The subject was

convicted on four felony counts. This is the first forfeiture case for the El Camino Police Department.

### Round Table

Barbara Grover – Staff in the Behavioral and Social Sciences Division Office are very appreciative of visits by the new officers. They feel that the police department is doing a great job.

Who should be contacted regarding the signal at Redondo Beach and Crenshaw Boulevard? The time limit for the signal crossing east and west is for a short period of time. El Camino Police Department contacted the LA County Traffic Safety Office, and they said that the light is designed to start blinking when the pedestrian steps off the curb. Officers will be asked to do pedestrian enforcement.

Laura Landry – The Community Education Office would like be notified when roadway accessibility to their building is scheduled to be blocked. Their office is in the process of looking at the summer programs. They also feel that the police department is doing a great job even though the department is not fully staffed.

Sharin Nakayama – The police department is doing a great job. Enrollment is down at the Special Resource Center. Crisis intervention training will be done through counseling services.

The meeting ended at 2:21 p.m.

cc Dr. Thomas Fallo

Dr. Jeff Marsee - VP Administrative Services

Dr. Francisco Arce – Acting VP Academic Affairs

Dr. John Baker – Acting VP Community Advancement

Deans and Directors

Presidents of AFT

President of ECCE

President of Police Officers Association

President of Academic Senate